Alston, Sharon T.

From: Kim Whorton <kwomack@jsu.edu>
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 5:03 PM
To: Alston, Sharon T.

Subject: BPD Update

CAUTION: This email originated from OUTSIDE of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe!

Greetings,

Thank you again for agreeing to support the Annual BPD Conference and the organization. | am writing to confirm your
presentation information. Please review the information below and reply to me regarding any changes. | also need to
know the type of presentation and if you prefer to pre-record your session or do it live (virtually). The deadline for this
information is Friday March 5th at noon CST.

Please do not forget to register for the 2021 Conference using the link and instructions that we sent to you last week. A
copy of that email is at the bottom of this email for your convenience.

Name: Sharon Alston

University: Norfolk State University

Presentation Title: High-Impact Educational Practices; Pedagogies for Social Justice and Action Beyond 2020

Abstract: This research examines high-impact practices’ (Experiential Learning, Project-Based Learning, and Service
Learning) as an instructional design for teaching social justice and action in Social Work education. Students reported
high perceptions of the effectiveness of high-impact practices (HIPs). Recommendations for implementing HIPs to teach
social justice content for change are discussed.

List Co-presenters and their University Affiliation: Kirsten Erikson, Norfolk State University

Presentation Type (Paper/Workshop/ RoundTable/Panel/Poster/Other): Paper

Live or Pre-Recorded Preference:

Greetings,



Thank you for submitting the needed information regarding your 2020 BPD Conference presentation and your intent to
present this year at our Virtual Conference. Please follow the instructions below to register for the 2021 Virtual
Conference. In the event that you submitted information to me for you and your co-presenters, please share the code
with them.

Open the Eventbrite Link: 2021 BPD Registration and Membership
Click on the Green TICKETS button

Click on the Blue "Enter Promo Code" button

Enter this code: 2020Speaker (Must be exact)

Complete the registration information.

All speakers are required to be registered for the conference in order to present. You will receive additional information
from our Virtual Platform hosts in the coming days. Space on the Virtual Platform is limited, and it is possible that you
may be asked to pre-record your session to be included in a pre-recorded section of the platform. Some papers with
similar topics and areas of interest may also be paired in a 60-minute timeslot. We would also ask that you consider only
presenting one of your 2020 presentations is you were accepted to present multiple times in 2020. Thank you for your
patience, support and understanding in this new virtual world.

Respectfully,
Kim Whorton, BPD Conference Chair

| check email Monday - Friday at the following times: 9am, Noon, and 4pm and periodically on weekends.
Kim Whorton, LICSW, PIP

BSW Program Coordinator/Instructor

SW Marketing Coordinator

Jacksonville State University

310 Brewer Hall

700 Pelham Road North

Jacksonville, Alabama 36265

(P) 256-782-5857 / (F) 256-782-5168



